
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

  

       

      

           
                 
                     
      
                                                                        

        

   

 

 

  
      

      
      

  
  

   
  

  

 

  
         

       
      

  
    

  
       

       
          

          
      

        
  

     

      

           

Statewide Email 

DATE: January 22, 2021 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education 

TO: Florida College System Workforce Administrators 
District Technical College Directors 
District Career and Technical Education Directors 
Florida College System Adult Education Directors 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: Spring CTE Webinars 

All, 

Please be reminded of our upcoming Webinar Series and Career Cluster Professional Learning 
Communities. In particular, we are excited about next Wednesday’s presentation on 
“Expanding Middle School CTE” with Kate Kreamer from Advance CTE. See below. 

From: Chancellor, Career and Adult Ed. 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:01 PM 
Subject: Spring CTE Webinars 

Colleagues, 

The Division of Career and Adult Education (DCAE) is excited to announce the latest topics and 
speakers for the ongoing Career and Technical Educator Webinar Series and the new Career 
Cluster Professional Learning Communities (Cluster PLCs). 

Career and Technical Educator Webinar Series 

The Career and Technical Educator Webinar Series is geared towards Career and Technical 
Education (CTE) faculty and administration. It aims to share best practices and shine a spotlight 
on CTE excellence in Florida. The webinars will be hosted monthly and feature national and 
state facilitators focusing on resources and techniques that can help districts, colleges, and 
classrooms improve the quality of student career outcomes. Recordings, slide decks, and 
resources from the webinars will be posted after the webinars to the DCAE website. 

Webinar Schedule for Spring 2021 

Date Topic & Facilitator Primary Audience Link 

Expanding Middle School CTE with Secondary Admin & Reserve your 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 

mailto:Chancellor2@fldoe.org
https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/cte-educator-resources/
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/1331337469151235842
http://www.fldoe.org


 

 

  
  

     

  

  
  

   
   

   
  

 

 

  
 

 
  

  

 
  
  

    
   

  
  

  

 

  
 

 
  

  

 
  

 

   
   

   

 

  
 

 
  

  
  
  

      

  
      

     
        

     
     

  
        

        
          

      
           

          
  

     

     
  

 

 

  

   
    

    

  

   

 
  
  

Wednesday, 
January 27th , 

Kate Kreamer of Advance CTE Instructors spot now! 

2021 at 11am-
12pm EST 

Wednesday, 
February 10th , 
2021 at 11am-
12pm EST 

Accommodations for Students with 
Disabilities in Work-Based Learning 

with Brandi Boyer Rutherford & 
Johana Valdivieso of the Division of 

Vocational Rehabilitation 

Secondary & 
Postsecondary 

Admin and 
Instructors 

Reserve your 
spot now! 

Wednesday, 
March 10th , 
2021 at 11am-
12pm EST 

Bridging the Gap: Connecting 
Business and Education with the 

Greater Naples Chamber of 
Commerce and Collier County 

Public Schools 

Secondary & 
Postsecondary 

Admin and 
Instructors 

Reserve your 
spot now! 

Wednesday, 
April 14th , 2021 
at 11am-12pm 
EST 

CTE Leadership and Organizational 
Theory with Dr. Lisa Martino of the 

University of Central Florida 

Secondary & 
Postsecondary 

Admin and 
Instructors 

Reserve your 
spot now! 

CTE Career Cluster Professional Learning Communities (Cluster PLCs) 

The purpose of the CTE Cluster PLCs is to provide support to CTE classroom instructors by 
building a stronger sense of community across the state. This series is being hosted by the 
Office of Career and Technical Education bi-monthly, on the first and third Tuesday of every 
month. Throughout the year, webinars will feature expert teachers and industry professionals 
sharing best practices for programs in their respective career clusters. 

While the Spring 2021 schedule below notates the intended audience for each webinar, all CTE 
faculty and administrators are welcome to attend. Invitations will be sent out with webinar 
details and link prior to webinar dates. To allow for more enhanced interaction between guests 
and attendees, our team will utilize the GotoMeeting platform, which does not require advance 
sign up. For now, we encourage to place the Cluster PLCs you have an interest in on your 
calendar. The actual GoToMeeting link is embedded in the schedule that follows. 

Webinar Schedule for Spring 2021 

Primary Audience 
Save the Date Topic & Facilitator 

(Program TBD) 

Tuesday, 
Principles of Teaching Program Secondary/Career 

February 2nd 

Anne Nyman, Facilitator Certificate Principles of 
4pm-5pm EST 

Beth Hess, Guest Speaker Teaching Instructors 
Mark your calendar 

https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/1331337469151235842
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/3399215375788684802
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/3399215375788684802
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/5568430871111708674
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/5568430871111708674
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/2575467960856834
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/2575467960856834
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/143831373


 

 

 

 

   
   

    
  

    

    
  

  

 

  

  

   

    
    

 

   

  

 

 
 

 

  

   
   

  
    

   

   

 
 

  

 

 

   
   

    
    

   

   

 
 

  
 

 

 

  

   

  
   

   

  
  

 

 

 

   
   

 
     

   
  

   

 
 

 
 

 

 

   
   

    
   

  

   

 
 

 

  
  

        
           

      
        

       
      

       
  

  

  
 

Tuesday, 
February 16th 

4pm-5pm EST 
Mark your calendar 

Agriculture, Food, and Natural Resources 
Kaitlin Vickers: Facilitator 

Guest Speaker, TBA 

Secondary Instructors of 
Agriculture, Food, & 
Natural Resources 

Tuesday, 
March 2nd 

4pm-5pm EST 
Mark your calendar 

Arts, A/V Technology & Communication; 
and/or Law, Public Safety & Security 

Melissa Tomlin: Facilitator 
Guest Speaker: TBA 

Instructors of Arts, A/V 
Technology & 

Communication or 
Law, Public Safety & 

Security 

Tuesday, Business Management & Administration; Instructors of Business 
March 16th and/or Information Technology Management & 

4pm-5pm EST Elizabeth Billingsley Winger: Facilitator Administration or 
Mark your calendar Guest Speaker: TBA Information Technology 

Tuesday, Energy; Marketing, Sales & Service and/or Instructors of Energy, 
April 6th Architecture & Construction Marketing, Sales & 

4pm-5pm EST David Mueller: Facilitator Service or Architecture & 
Mark your calendar Guest Speaker: TBA Construction 

Tuesday, 
April 20th 

4pm-5pm EST 
Mark your calendar 

Health Science and/or Human Services 
Pamela Gilman: Facilitator 

Guest Speaker: TBA 

Instructors of Health 
Science or Human 

Services 

Tuesday, 
May 4th 

4pm-5pm EST 
Mark your calendar 

Manufacturing; Transportation, 
Distribution & Logistics and/or Engineering 

& Technology 
Robert Blevins: Facilitator 

Guest Speaker: TBA 

Instructors of 
Manufacturing, 
Transportation, 

Distribution & Logistics or 
Engineering & 

Technology 

Tuesday, 
May 18th 

4pm-5pm EST 
Mark your calendar 

Education & Training; Finance and/or 
Hospitality & Tourism Education 

Anne Nyman: Facilitator 
Guest Speaker: TBA 

Instructors of Education 
& Training, Finance or 
Hospitality & Tourism 

Education 

These webinars will be interactive, and it is your engagement that will make them informative 
and beneficial to your instructional practice. Save the date on your calendar! Also, please 
forward the opportunities to other educators and administrative staff. We welcome your ideas 
for future webinars, as well as feedback on making these as relevant and accessible to you as 
possible. For CT Educator Webinar Series, reach out with ideas or questions to Lee Chipps-
Walton at Lee.Chipps-Walton@fldoe.org or (850)245-0911. For Cluster PLCs, please contact 
Melissa Tomlin at Melissa.Tomlin@fldoe.org or (850)245-0663. 

Best, and Happy New Year! 

Henry 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/152708133
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/573852853
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/408919989
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/408116013
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123547069
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/779872637
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/752676453
mailto:Lee.Chipps-Walton@fldoe.org
mailto:Melissa.Tomlin@fldoe.org


 

 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 

 
 
 
 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor 
Florida Department of Education 
Division of Career, Technical, and Adult Education 
325 West Gaines Street │ Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: (850) 245-5071 

https://gettherefl.com/

